
P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909 

Santa Fe MPO Technical Coordinating 
Committee 

Monday, May 22, 2023 1:30 P.M. 
SPECIAL PROCEDURES FOR VIRTUAL ATTENDANCE AND PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 
Attending on Zoom: Members of the public may attend the Zoom meeting on a computer, mobile device, or phone. The video 
conference link and teleconference number will be posted on the City of Santa Fe’s Calendar of Events website at least seventy-
two (72) hours before the meeting:  https://www.santafenm.gov/events. The direct Zoom link is:  
Time: May 22, 2023 01:30 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

https://santafenm-gov.zoom.us/j/88312745369?
=VmYrNEZJYWxHaEV0cHB6Rks4L2ZYUT09https://zoom.us/

Meeting ID: 883 1274 5369

Passcode: 005259

• By video: A person attending the Zoom meeting by video conference (using a computer, mobile device, or smart
phone) may provide public comment during the meeting. Attendees should use the “Raise Hand” function to be recognized by the
chair to speak at the appropriate time.
• By phone: A person attending the Zoom meeting by phone may provide public comment during the meeting but must
provide advance notice to MPO staff. Please contact Erick Aune (505-955-6664) ejaune@santafenm.gov) no later than Monday,
May, 22, 2023, by 12PM and provide your full name, address, and the phone number you will be using to call in to the
teleconference. Without your phone number, the chair will not be able to recognize you to speak at the meeting.
• In writing: A person may submit written public comments in advance of the meeting by email (ejaune@santafenm.gov),
by U.S. Postal Service (City of Santa Fe, ATTN: Erick Aune/MPO Officer, PO Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909), or by
dropping off a comment at the physical drop box which will be located outside City Hall at the entrance to Land Use Lobby facing
Marcy Street. Please include your full name and address, and identify the specific agenda item you are commenting on. To be
included in the official record and considered at the hearing, written public comment must be received no later than Mon. May
22, 2023at 12PM.

https://www.santafenm.gov/events
https://santafenm-gov.zoom.us/j/84486066667?pwd=eXhMSEZXUUVaU3RZMlNTMXpmM0NaQT09
https://santafenm-gov.zoom.us/j/84486066667?pwd=eXhMSEZXUUVaU3RZMlNTMXpmM0NaQT09
mailto:ejaune@santafenm.gov
mailto:ejaune@santafenm.gov


AGENDA 
♦ Call to Order
♦ Approval of Agenda
♦ Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 24, 2023

1. Communications from the Public

2. Items for Discussion and Possible Action:

A. Recommend Approval of TIP Amendment 7 (Leah Yngve)
B. Project Updates

3. Matters from MPO Staff

4. Matters from TCC Members

5. Adjourn - Next TCC Meeting Tuesday June 20, 2023

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk’s office at 
955-6520, five (5) working days prior to the meeting date. The Santa Fe MPO is
committed to compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 49 CFR, part 2,
and all related regulations and directives. The Santa Fe MPO assures that no person
shall on the grounds of race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity under any Santa Fe MPO program, activity or service.



 SANTA FE MPO TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE
 MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023, 1:30 PM

 ATTENDED VIRTUALLY

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the MPO Technical Coordinating Committee was called to order
by Romella Glorioso-Moss, Chair, at 1:30 pm on Monday, April 24, 2023, and was
attended virtually.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT
Daniel Alvarado
Brett Clavio
Neal Denton
John Lovato
Javier Martinez
Ivan Trujillo
Jeanne Wolfenbarger
Romella Glorioso-Moss, Chair

MEMBERS ABSENT
Bryce Gibson, Excused
Larry Samuel
Tomas Martinez

OTHERS PRESENT
Leah Yngve, MPO
Neala Kruegar, NMDOT
Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Denton, seconded by Mr. Clavio, to approve
the agenda as presented.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier

MPO TCC  April 24, 2023  Page 1



Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. NOVEMBER 14, 2022

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Clavio, seconded by Mr. Denton, to approve
the minutes of November 14, 2022, as presented.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier
Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

2. FEBRUARY 20, 2023

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Denton, seconded by Mr. Clavio, to approve
the minutes of February 20, 2023, as presented.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier
Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None.

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. RELEASE FOR 15 DAY PUBLIC REVIEW: TIP AMENDMENT 7

Ms. Yngve said this is our last formal TIP amendment.  We will have a 15 day
public review then bring this back to you for approval.

Ms. Yngve reviewed the staff report in the packet.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Trujillo, seconded by Mr. Martinez, to
recommend approval of the release for 15 day public review of TIP
amendment 7.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier

MPO TCC                                                       April 24, 2023                                          Page 2



Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

B. REVIEW TPF PROJECT RANKINGS

Ms. Yngve reviewed the staff report in the meeting packet.

Mr. Denton said these are not ranked in the MTP.  Could you please explain that.

Ms. Yngve said the first two are traffic operations.  We don’t have traffic
operations or maintenance options in the MTP.

Ms. Kruegar said the transportation fund is set up to help local communities so,
they don’t necessarily have to be regionally significant.  They don’t need to be in the
Transportation Plan.

Chair Glorioso-Moss said we decided to pull out the Henry Lynch Road costs.

Mr. Trujillo thanked Ms. Yngve for her presentation and he said the County is
willing to partner with the City on Henry Lynch.

C. REVIEW AND RECOMMEND: FORMAL AMENDMENT TO THE 2020
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION MASTER PLAN VIA SELF-
CERTIFICATION

Ms. Yngve reviewed the staff report in the meeting packet.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Trujillo, seconded by Mr. Denton, to
recommend the formal amendment to the 2020 Metropolitan
Transportation Master Plan via Self-Certification.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier
Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

D. REVIEW AND RECOMMEND: FORMAL AMENDMENT TO THE 2019
METROPOLITAN BICYCLE MASTER PLAN VIA SELF-CERTIFICATION

Ms. Yngve reviewed the staff report in the meeting packet.

Mr. Alvarado asked if Ms. Yngve talked to Legal about the enforceability of
adding the caveat.

Ms. Yngve said no.

MPO TCC                                                       April 24, 2023                                          Page 3



Mr. Alvarado said it wouldn’t hurt to see what they say.  We may want to tweak
the phrasing for the code rewrite.  This is a good start.  We will see where we go from
here.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Alvarado, seconded by Mr. Lovato, to
recommend approval of the formal amendment to the 2019 Metropolitan
Bicycle Master Plan via Self-Certification.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier
Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

E. REVIEW AND RECOMMEND FORMAL ADOPTION: DISCOVERING
PATHS TODAY AND TOMORROW: AN ILLUSTRATED VISION OF THE
ACEQUIA/RIVER TRAIL COTTONWOOD LOOP IN OGA
PO’GEH/SANTA FE VIA SELF-CERTIFICATION

Ms. Yngve said this is the final product for the potential trail loop on the
southside of Santa Fe. 

Ms. Yngve reviewed the publication and process

Mr. Alvarado said this is very creative.  

Mr. Denton said this is “really cool.”  What happens if we adopt this.

Ms. Yngve said it strengthens funding opportunities.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Denton, seconded by Mr. Clavio, to
recommend adoption of the illustrated publication via self-certification.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier
Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

F. FORMAL RECOGNITION OF CITY BEING THE PROJECT LEAD ON
HENRY LYNCH/AGUA FRIA ROUNDABOUT PROJECT - DESIGN
FUNDING VIA ROMELLA/NMDOT LOCAL ROAD FUND

Ms. Yngve said this is related to the City work on redesigning Henry Lynch and
that part of that road which is on County land.  This is to have on record a formal
agreement for agency partnerships, including seeking funds.

MPO TCC                                                       April 24, 2023                                          Page 4



Chair Glorioso-Miss said the City has approved funding for the design of the
roundabout.  We have an MOU with the County for the design of the road.  We are
leading the design.  We thought it would be beneficial if the roundabout was designed
at the same time as the road was designed.  We are hoping for design money from the
Local Governments Design Fund.  We can use Road Impact Fee funds as well.  We
met three weeks ago and everyone is supportive of the funding opportunities.

Mr. Trujillo asked if it in final design.

Chair Glorioso-Moss said Henry Lynch is in the final design.  There is a separate
contract for the roundabout.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Trujillo, seconded by Mr. Lovato, to formally
recognize the City as the Project Lead on the Henry Lynch/Agua Fria
roundabout project.

VOTE The motion passed on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Alvarado, yes; Mr. Clavio, yes; Mr. Denton, yes; Mr. Trujillo, yes; Mr. Javier
Martinez, yes; Mr. Lovato, yes; Ms. Wolfenbarger, yes; Chair Glorioso-Moss, yes.

G. PROJECT UPDATES

Mr. Denton said we will be having a ribbon cutting on Wednesday at noon for the
new electric vehicle charging station at the Sandoval garage.

Mr. Trujillo said progress is being made on the NE/SE connector project.  There
are two closure timelines in the project.  We are trying to stay proactive in
communicating traffic impacts to the public.

Ms. Wolfenbarger said we are working on the Agua Fria Corridor Study.  We will
have another public meeting later this year.

Mr. Alvarado said the code rewrite is marching along.

7. MATTERS FROM STAFF

Ms. Yngve said May is Bike Month. We are helping to coordinate events.  On
day 2, we will have pop-up protected bike lanes from Siler to Rufina Circle.  On May
27th we will participate in an event with GCC to have a bicycle rodeo and loop pop-up
bike lanes.

MPO TCC                                                       April 24, 2023                                          Page 5



8. MATTERS FROM COMMITTEE

None.

9. NEXT MEETING
NO MEETING SCHEDULED

10. ADJOURN

There being no further business before the Committee the meeting adjourned
at 2:30 pm.

____________________________
Romella Glorioso-Moss, Chair

____________________________
Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

MPO TCC                                                       April 24, 2023                                          Page 6



Santa Fe MPO Staff Report 

Technical Coordinating Committee: April 24, 2023 

Matter of Approval:  Recommend Approval 2022-2027 TIP Amendment 7 

Background:  
Formal amendments to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) occur every quarter 
for additions of new projects to the TIP or significant project changes. Amendment 7 to the 
2022-2027 TIP is the last amendment for this TIP. It will follow the below schedule: 
SFMPO - Call for Amendment Proposals 4/03/2023 
SFMPO – Deadline for Submittal of Amendment Proposals  4/19/2023 
SFMPO – TCC Amendment Review 4/24/2023 
SFMPO – Release for Public Review  4/27/2023 
SFMPO – Close of 15 Day Public Review 5/11/2023 
SFMPO – TCC Review and Public Comment and Recommendation 5/22/2023 
SFMPO – TPB Public Hearing and Approval 5/25/2023 

The proposed amendments are: 
TIP ID Agency DOC Project Title Type Change 
S100760 Santa Fe 

County 
22-07 Arroyo Hondo 

Segment 1 
Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

Adding CMAQ funds of 
$2,784,649 for construction in 
FY26. 

S100650 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Acequia Trail - 
Rufina to San 
Felipe 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

Added in $275,000 for design 
from TAP-Flex funds. 

S100370 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Agua Fria 
St./Cottonwood 
Drive 
Intersection 

Safety $1,424,628 awarded in HSIP 
funds for construction and 
construction management. 

S100780 Santa Fe 
County 

22-07 Rail Trail - 
Spur Ranch 
Road to 285 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

$325,091 in local funds added 
to engineering and construction. 

S100681 NMDOT 22-07 Cerrillos Road 
NM 14 
Roadway 
Reconstruction 

Road – Major 
Rehabilitation 

Project delayed to FFY26 

S100730 NMDOT 22-07 I-25 Pavement
Preservation

Road – Major 
Preservation 

St. Francis to Old Pecos Trail. 
Project delayed to FFY26 and 
project limits changed. 

S100810 Santa Fe 
Public 
Schools 

22-07 Safe Routes to 
School 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

$294,000 in TAP funds 
awarded for FFY24. 



S100800 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Buckman OHV 
Area 
Maintenance 

$140,122 awarded for planning, 
site design, and reconstruction 
at Buckman OHV Park 

S100820 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Acequia Trail – 
Otowi to La 
Cieneguita 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

TENTATIVE 
$350,000 in TAP funding. 



MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION 

Amendment 7 to the FFY 2022-2027 TIP Approved on May 25th, 2023
by the Santa Fe MPO Transportation Policy Board 

In accordance with 23 U.S.C. 450.334, the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT), and the 
Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization (SFMPO) for the Santa Fe urbanized area hereby certify that 
the transportation planning process, specifically Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment 5 
meets the Performance-Based Planning and Programming (PBPP) requirements established in 23 CFR 
450.326(d), 49 CFR 625, and 49 CFR 630. The projects selected in the FFY 2022 – 2027 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) were developed from the priorities outlined in the NMDOT Asset 
Management Plan, the New Mexico Strategic Highway Safety Plan, and the New Mexico Freight Plan; and 
from the priorities outlined in the Santa Fe Trails Transit Asset Management Plan, and the Santa Fe MPO 
2020-2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and its formally adopted Master Plans. 

The programmed projects included in this Amendment 7 to the TIP support the adopted Performance 
Targets of the Santa Fe MPO for Performance Measure 1 (Safety), Performance Measure 2 (State of 
Good Repair), Performance Measure 3 (System Performance), and Transit Asset Management. The TIP 
and each formal amendment were developed, reviewed and processed by the Santa Fe MPO in 
accordance with the Santa Fe MPO Public Participation Plan and the Santa Fe MPO Title VI Plan. The 
Santa Fe MPO also certifies that the transportation planning process is addressing the major issues in 
the metropolitan planning area and is being conducted in accordance with all applicable requirements of: 

(1) The fiscal constraint required in 23 C.F.R. 450;

(2) 49 U.S.C. 5323(1), 23 U.S.C. 135, and 23 U.S.C. 450.220;

(3) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Title VI assurance executed by each State under 23
U.S.C. 324 and 29 U.S.C. 794;

(4) Section 1101{b) of the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st t    Century (Pub. L. 105-178) regarding the
involvement of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in FHWA and FTA funded planning projects (Sec.
105{f), Pub. L. 97-424, 96 Stat. 2100; 49 CFR, Subtitle A, Part 26);

(5) The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Pub. L. 101-336, 104 Stat. 327, as
amended) and U. S. DOT implementing regulation;

(6) The provision of 49 U.S.C. Part 20 regarding restrictions on influencing certain activities; and

(7) Sections 174 and 176(c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act as amended (42 U.S. C. 7504, 7506(c) and (d).



P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0909 

The projects and revisions that were part of the amendment are as follow: 

PROPOSED PROJECTS TO BE AMENDED: 

 Chair- Santa Fe MPO TPB 

Date 05/25/23

The proposed amendments are: 
TIP ID Agency DOC Project Title Type Change 
S100760 Santa Fe 

County 
22-07 Arroyo Hondo 

Segment 1 
Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

Adding CMAQ funds of 
$2,784,649 for construction in 
FY26. 

S100650 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Acequia Trail - 
Rufina to San 
Felipe 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

Added in $275,000 for design 
from TAP-Flex funds. 

S100370 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Agua Fria 
St./Cottonwood 
Drive 
Intersection 

Safety $1,424,628 awarded in HSIP 
funds for construction and 
construction management. 

S100780 Santa Fe 
County 

22-07 Rail Trail - 
Spur Ranch 
Road to 285 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

$325,091 in local funds added 
to engineering and construction. 

S100681 NMDOT 22-07 Cerrillos Road 
NM 14 
Roadway 
Reconstruction 

Road – Major 
Rehabilitation 

Project delayed to FFY26 

S100730 NMDOT 22-07 I-25 Pavement
Preservation

Road – Major 
Preservation 

St. Francis to Old Pecos Trail. 
Project delayed to FFY26 and 
project limits changed. 

S100810 Santa Fe 
Public 
Schools 

22-07 Safe Routes to 
School 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

$294,000 in TAP funds 
awarded for FFY24. 

S100800 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Buckman OHV 
Area 
Maintenance 

$140,122 awarded for planning, 
site design, and reconstruction 
at Buckman OHV Park 

S100820 City of 
Santa Fe 

22-07 Acequia Trail – 
Otowi to La 
Cieneguita 

Bicycle and 
Pedestrian 

TENTATIVE 
$350,000 in TAP funding. 

Chair Santa Fe MPO Transportation Policy Board 
   


	TIP Amendment 7 TCC Staff Report.pdf
	Santa Fe MPO Staff Report

	UnSigned_Self-Certificate Amend7 2022_2027_TIP.pdf
	MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION
	TIP Amendment 7 TCC Staff Report.pdf
	Santa Fe MPO Staff Report



